California Golden State Trapshooters Association Board Meeting Minutes June 22, 2015 Kingsburg, CA

President Julie Robinson called the meeting to order at 4:00pm on Monday June 22, 2015 at the Kingsburg Gun Club.

Those answering Roll Call were:

Northern Zone: Dave Fleming, Jim McCullough, Julie Robinson, Willie Wood, Ken Yamaguchi. Those absent from the Northern Zone were: Jason Nelson, Dave VerHalen, and Jim Wyllie. (Secretary' Note: David VerHalen was present after the roll call was called).

<u>Central Zone</u>: Keith Baker, Bryan Craft, Ed Hammond, Kym Hughes, John Silva. Those absent from the Central Zone were: Kevin Erwin and Mike Malone. (Secretary's Note: Kevin Erwin was present after the Roll Call was called).

Southern Zone: Rony Betwarda, Bob Gioia. Those absent from the Southern Zone were: John Hawker and Bill Martin.

A quorum was met.

Approval of Minutes from Prior Meeting:

Minutes of the January 31 meeting were handed out and with no discussion after reading minutes:

Motion	Hammond	Second	Baker	

To approve the minutes of the January 31, 2015 meeting as presented.

Motion Passed: Voice vote

The main purpose of this meeting is to set jobs for the state shoot and take care of any last minute state shoot business. With that being the agenda set forth the following was brought to the floor:

A matter was brought to the floor concerning "handicapped shooters" and a request from a few squads to shoot the whole state shoot program on B bank due to the fact the one of the squad members was handicapped. With much discussion and debate on this subject and the fact that there is no rule in the ATA rule book concerning this matter, it was decided that the request would be denied for the whole squad. If the Handicapped shooter wanted to fill in on like" yardaged" squads for handicap and open spots on doubles and singles squads already assigned to B bank per the drawing of the bank rotation for the 2015 California State Shoot then that would be accepted. This was also referred to the State Delegate and the State Delegate contacted the ATA home office. The ATA home office informed the Delegate that this was a "rule" that would be up to the clubs. (The CGSTA provides a bank for <u>chair shooters</u> that are not able to negotiate the far east banks. This complies with any ADA rules.)

All committes reported that they were ready to go for the 2015 State Shoot, it was requested that all directors be on hand for shoot-off referring duties as that is part of our labor deal for the state shoot.

Also it was requested that all directors please stay on Sunday to help take down the trap voice release systems, pack up the office, and help with the handicap, High over all, High All Around shoot offs.

With no other matters being brought to the floor

Motion	Baker	Second	Gioia	
To Adjourn the	e meeting:			
Motion Passed	l : Voice Vote			
Respectfully Su	bmitted			
Kym Hughes, CO	STA Secretary			

Date Approved as Submitted _____September 12, 2015______

Date Amended as Submitted______